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Close Paul 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Clements Simon 

16 August 2010 17:31 

Seddon Julie; Close Paul 

McMillan Annabelle 

Subject: Re: Gosport War Memorial statement 

Fine by me 

Couple of typos in the Q and A but cannot correct on blackberry 
Simon Clements 
Head of The Special Crime Division 

From: ~--i~e-(ia cie (i--i 

To: Close-[~-a-i][ 
Cc: McMillan Annabelle; Clements Simon 
Sent: Non Aug 16 16:19:12 2010 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial statement 

Hi Paul 

Please see attached a short statement and Q & A on the re-review of Gosport War Memorial. The statement 
would be given out on request, not issued pro-actively. 

Please let me know if you have any queries or amendments. I will then need to send it to the Director for his 
approval. 

Best wishes 

............................ i 

i Redacted 
¯ ........................... J 

i 

i Code A ~:~-~i~-~ .................................................................................. 
General press office contacts: 
Tel: 020 3357 0906 
Email: cps.pressoffice@cps.gsi.gov.uk 
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